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 Ottawa, August 8, 1941,
Dear Mr, Brisebois:

I hed thousht of tekinmg Violet Douglas to
Toronto with me, but as her sister is going to be married
on Labour Day this cuts Violet out, Emily Regis has been
such a good worker and is sush a nice little thing that I

- would dike to have her come imstead. Would you mind speak=

ing to her about this and telling her that she could come
with Ritd on the 21st, to arrive in Toronto that eveaning.

I am anxious o know about this immediately as I have to
send in a list of the names for passes eto. s0 please write
not later than Momday the llths I am going to Toromto to
get things set up the end of the week and will have to make

necessary arrangementa for iransportation requisitions eto.
before that,

I beliwve Miss Polsy has decided not to oconsider
remaining in Caughnawaga, I wonder what her real reasons
are, If I do not get a suitable person I am not going to
continue tho waaving under present conditions,

o Miss Yolisy says the looms will not be clear
on the 15th, Prgbably the girls would be willing to work

until the 20th in order to get everything tinishcd up and

empty the looms,

F. Brisebois,
Indian Agent,

Caughnawaga, Quebes.

to come.

There hes been a little delay in putt:lng throngh
& voucher to cover Misa Folay's m, but she should My
cheque for July next week some t dnd then when ydu let ;
us know how late in the month of August she works, to oiltr

the loons, m will be paid for the length of time she has
been wor

; I will write Eunice seperately as I will need
to have her in Toronto a few days ahead to set u for
the Exhibition. I have just returned from Toran o this morne
ing and hlvc not had time to figure out what day I want m

Yours vory truly,
K

In Charge
Handioraft &otion.

E'q ¢y
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